
 
 

 

CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 

ON NOVEMBER 16, 2020 

 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN PURSUANT TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 551.001 

ET SEQ., TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, THAT THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT WILL MEET IN REGULAR SESSION, 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 16, 2020, AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE CALDWELL COUNTY 

APPRAISAL DISTRICT OFFICE AT 211 BUFKIN LANE, LOCKHART, TEXAS. THE 

AGENDA IS AS FOLLOWS: 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

1. Public Comments. At this time comments will be taken from the audience and 

comments may not exceed 6 minutes.  To address the Board, please submit a Public 

Comment form to the Board Secretary prior to the start of the meeting. 
2. Collection Reports for October 2020. 

 

DISCUSSION/ACTION 

3. Discussion and consideration regarding private law firm attorney’s fees in delinquent-tax 

litigation. 

4. Consideration of and possible approval of Minutes of October 20, 2020 meeting. 

5. Consideration of and possible approval of Financial Reports October 2020. 

6. Discussion and consideration regarding properties omitted from the appraisal roll. 

7. Consideration of and possible action regarding Railroad Corridor Property and Railroad 

Spur Property in the District.  

8. Consideration of and possible approval of updated Chief Appraiser Evaluation Review 

Form. 

9. Discussion and consideration of special utility district voting boundary lines. 

10. Discussion and possible action regarding cancellation of December meeting. 

11. Chief Appraiser’s Report. 

a. Appraisal update. 

b. Collection update.   

12. Board requests for future agenda items. (No action or discussion may occur during this 

item) 

13. Adjourn. 

 

If, during the course of the meeting, discussion of any item on the agenda should be held in a 

closed meeting, the Board will conduct a closed meeting in accordance with the Texas Open 

Meetings Act, Government Code, Chapter 551, Subchapters D and E, including but not limited to 

consultation with counsel under section 551.071 and personnel-related matters authorized by 

section 551.074.  Before any closed meeting is convened, the presiding officer will publicly 

identify the section or sections of the Act authorizing the closed meeting.  All final votes, actions, 

or decisions will be taken in open meeting. 



 
 

 

CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

NOVEMBER 16, 2020 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

1. Public Comments.  

 

2. Collection Reports for October 2020. 

 2a-2b 

 

DISCUSSION/ACTION 

3. Discussion and consideration regarding private law firm attorney’s fees in delinquent-tax 

litigation. 

 

4. Consideration of and possible approval of Minutes of October 20, 2020 meeting.  

 4a-4b 

 

5. Consideration of and possible approval of Financial Reports October 2020. 

 5a-5i 

 

6. Discussion and consideration regarding properties omitted from the appraisal roll. 

 6a-6m 

 

7. Consideration of and possible action regarding Railroad Corridor Property and Railroad 

Spur Property in the District.  

 

8. Consideration of and possible approval of updated Chief Appraiser Evaluation Review 

Form. 

 

9. Discussion and consideration of special utility district voting boundary lines. 

 

10. Discussion and possible action regarding cancellation of December meeting. 

 

11. Chief Appraiser’s Report. 

a. Appraisal update. 

b. Collection update.   

 

12. Board requests for future agenda items. (No action or discussion may occur during this 

item) 

 

13. Adjourn. 

 







CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING 

OCTOBER 20, 2020 

 

The Board of Directors of the Caldwell County Appraisal District met in regular session on 

October 20, 2020 at 6:00 PM in the Caldwell County Appraisal District office located at 211 

Bufkin Lane, Lockhart, Texas. 

 

Those in attendance were Board Members Kathy Haigler, Alfredo Munoz, Lee Rust, Sonja 

Villalobos, Chief Appraiser Shanna Ramzinski, Administrative Assistant/Recording Secretary 

Phyllis Fischer, Counsel James Evans. 

 

Sally Daniel absent. 

 

CALL TO ORDER AT 6:04 PM 

 

Item #1.  Public Comments.  

 No Public Comments. 

 

Item #2.  Collection Report August and September 2020. 

 Shanna Ramzinski presented the Collection Reports of August and September 2020. 

 

Item #3.  Quarterly Delinquent Tax Collection Report. 

 Sam Turner of Linebarger, Goggan, Blair and Sampson presented the Quarterly 

Delinquent Tax Collection Report. 

 

Item #4.  911 Quarterly Report. 

 Jaclyn Archer, Caldwell County 911 Coordinator, presented the 911 Quarterly Report. 

 

Item #5.  City of Luling Resolution to Disapprove 2021 CCAD Budget. 

Shanna Ramzinski presented the City of Luling Resolution to Disapprove the 2021 

CCAD Budget. 

 

DISCUSSION/ACTION 

Item #6.  Consideration of and possible action regarding private law firm attorney’s fees in 

delinquent-tax litigation.  

 There was discussion regarding private law firm attorney’s fees in delinquent-tax 

litigation.  James Evans and Sam Turner presented information.  Sam Turner offered to 

reach out to the taxpayer and report back to the Board in November.   

  

Item #7.  Consideration of and possible approval of Minutes of September 1, 2020 meeting. 

Shanna Ramzinski presented the Minutes of September 1, 2020 meeting.  Kathy Haigler 

made a motion, seconded by Sonja Villalobos, to approve the Minutes of September 1, 

2020.  Motion carried 4-0-1. 

 

Item #8.  Consideration of and possible approval of Financial Report August and September 

2020. 

Shanna Ramzinski presented the Financial Reports for August and September, 2020.  

Alfredo Munoz made a motion, seconded by Sally Villalobos, to approve the Financial 

Reports for August and September, 2020.  Motion carried 4-0-1. 

 

Item #9.  Discussion and consideration regarding properties omitted from the appraisal roll. 

 Shanna Ramzinski presented a report regarding properties omitted from the appraisal roll. 

No action taken.  

 



Item #10.  Consideration and possible action regarding evaluation of the Chief Appraiser. 

 There was discussion regarding the evaluation of the Chief Appraiser.  Lee Rust made a 

motion, seconded by Sonja Villalobos, to table the agenda item until the November 

meeting.  The motion failed 2-2-1.   

 

 There was a motion, made by Sonja Villalobos, seconded by Alfredo Munoz, to go into 

Executive Session.  Motion carried 4-0-1.   

 

 The Board of Directors on October 20, 2020, beginning at 7:08 PM, will convene in a 

closed session in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, for the purpose of 

discussing items listed under Texas Government Code Chapter 551.  No final action, 

decision, or votes will be taken while the Board is in Executive Session. 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION, the Board met in Executive Session. 

The Board ended its closed session at 8:06 PM on October 20, 2020.   

 

 Lee Rust presented the evaluation of the Chief Appraiser.   

 

Item #11.  Chief Appraiser’s Report. 

a. Appraisal Update – quarterly spotlight, field inspections for 2021 have started, 

TAAO scholarships, new fleet truck, field appr position posted, continuing 

education, PVS for 2020 and MAPS review 

b. Collection update – tax statements were mailed out 

c. November meeting – the November meeting will be moved to 11/16 at 6 PM. 

 

Item #12.  Board requests for future agenda items.  

 a. Special Utilities voting district boundary lines 

 b. draft of new evaluation form for Chief Appraiser evaluation 

  

Item #13.  Adjourn. 

 Alfredo Munoz made a motion, seconded by Kathy Haigler, to adjourn.  Motion carried 

4-0-1.   

 

Meeting adjourned at 8:29 PM.   

 

 

 

 

____________________________________  ________________________________ 

Board Chairman     Board Secretary 

 



Page: 1

Caldwell County Appraisal District
EXPENSE STATEMENT-  APPRAISAL

For the Ten Months Ending October 31, 2020

Current Month YTD ACTUAL YTD BUDGET UNENCUMBERED %

70101 CHIEF APPRAISER $ 6,540.42 $ 65,404.20 $ 78,485.00 13,080.80 16.67
70102 DEPUTY CHIEF APPRAISER 3,764.58 37,645.80 45,175.00 7,529.20 16.67
70103 SYSTEM MGR/MAPPER 5,292.26 52,922.60 63,507.00 10,584.40 16.67
70105 FIELD APPRAISER II 2,592.13 26,895.79 33,885.00 6,989.21 20.63
70106 SENIOR APPRAISER I 3,652.66 36,526.60 43,832.00 7,305.40 16.67
70107 SENIOR APPRAISER II 2,823.76 15,013.25 41,597.00 26,583.75 63.91
70108 FIELD APPRAISER I 2,641.66 25,319.79 34,568.00 9,248.21 26.75
70109 FIELD APPRAISER III 2,707.76 27,077.60 32,493.00 5,415.40 16.67
70111 ADMINISTRATIVE ASST. 4,169.16 41,691.60 50,030.00 8,338.40 16.67
70112 DATA ENTRY TECHNICIAN 2,509.58 25,095.80 30,115.00 5,019.20 16.67
70113 SUPPORT TECH 3,063.84 30,638.40 36,766.00 6,127.60 16.67
70114 APPRAISAL CLERK 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
70120 FIELD APPRAISER IV (2,234.92) 9,735.53 53,734.00 43,998.47 81.88
70135 PAYROLL CONTINGENCY 0.00 0.00 7,800.00 7,800.00 100.00

TOTAL WAGES AND SALARIES 37,522.89 393,966.96 551,987.00 158,020.04 28.63

71000 PAYROLL TAX 3,207.37 32,779.33 45,000.00 12,220.67 27.16
71002 RETIREMENT / EMPLOYER 3,772.99 39,489.88 51,000.00 11,510.12 22.57
71004 HEALTH BENEFITS 245.76 67,560.33 107,400.00 39,839.67 37.09
71005 WORKERS COMP 1,989.74 1,858.74 2,750.00 891.26 32.41
71006 UNEMPLOYMENT 218.54 365.34 4,000.00 3,634.66 90.87

DEDUCTIONS / BENEFITS 9,434.40 142,053.62 210,150.00 68,096.38 32.40

72000 APPR ENGINEERS 0.00 41,250.00 42,000.00 750.00 1.79
72001 APPR REVIEW BOARD 2,918.80 28,813.02 34,000.00 5,186.98 15.26
72002 AUDIT 0.00 6,100.00 6,200.00 100.00 1.61
72003 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 47.48 666.40 1,790.00 1,123.60 62.77
72004 DATA PROCESSING SERVICES 0.00 49,888.28 51,400.00 1,511.72 2.94
72007 JANITORIAL SERVICES 264.11 2,641.10 6,200.00 3,558.90 57.40
72008 LEGAL SERVICES 674.45 4,224.99 27,000.00 22,775.01 84.35

TOTAL SERVICES 3,904.84 133,583.79 168,590.00 35,006.21 20.76

72500 BOND  CHIEF/NOTARY 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 100.00
72501 MEMBERSHIP/DUES 845.00 3,247.50 3,800.00 552.50 14.54
72502 COMPUTER SUPPLIES 0.00 2,860.68 7,000.00 4,139.32 59.13
72504 EDUCATION / FEES 780.00 6,975.00 8,000.00 1,025.00 12.81
72505 INSURANCE LIABILITY 1,030.40 1,230.40 1,750.00 519.60 29.69
72506 INSURANCE BUILDING/ CONT 4,097.82 4,097.82 4,100.00 2.18 0.05
72507 LEGAL NOTICES / PRINTING 262.63 14,262.08 15,200.00 937.92 6.17
72508 MAINT - HARDWARE & EQUIP 640.00 5,844.50 8,700.00 2,855.50 32.82
72509 MAINT - OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 100.00
72510 MILEAGE & TRAVEL 50.95 1,172.74 5,000.00 3,827.26 76.55
72511 OFFICE SUPPLIES 501.26 3,097.21 7,800.00 4,702.79 60.29
72512 POSTAGE 2,310.00 22,696.37 26,200.00 3,503.63 13.37
72513 POSTAGE METER/BOX RENTA 0.00 3,119.05 4,425.00 1,305.95 29.51
72514 SUBCRIPTION & BOOKS 135.00 5,860.65 6,860.00 999.35 14.57
72515 RENTAL COPIER 219.66 1,863.68 2,650.00 786.32 29.67
72516 ELECTRICITY 532.47 4,968.85 9,000.00 4,031.15 44.79
72517 TELEPHONE 894.77 7,993.58 13,400.00 5,406.42 40.35
72518 WATER & SEWER 291.53 2,745.19 3,500.00 754.81 21.57
72519 MORTGAGE 4,527.30 45,273.00 54,520.00 9,247.00 16.96
72520 BUILDING MAINT 889.66 3,638.68 5,000.00 1,361.32 27.23
72523 FUEL - VEHICLE 0.00 1,773.48 7,200.00 5,426.52 75.37
72524 MAINT. - VEHICLE 47.63 6,118.06 6,200.00 81.94 1.32

For Management Purposes Only



Page: 2

Caldwell County Appraisal District
EXPENSE STATEMENT-  APPRAISAL

For the Ten Months Ending October 31, 2020

Current Month YTD ACTUAL YTD BUDGET UNENCUMBERED %
72525 INS - VEHICLE 2,129.54 2,129.54 2,400.00 270.46 11.27

TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 20,185.62 150,968.06 203,955.00 52,986.94 25.98

79000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 4,201.49 5,000.00 798.51 15.97
79001 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 0.00 5,468.74 28,500.00 23,031.26 80.81
79002 BUILDING EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 100.00
79003 VEHICLE 0.00 23,163.70 25,000.00 1,836.30 7.35
79990 CONTINGENCY 220.00 (2,032.35) 10,000.00 12,032.35 120.32

TOTAL CAPITAL INVESTMENT 220.00 30,801.58 73,500.00 42,698.42 58.09

TOTAL EXPENSES $ (71,267.75) $ (851,374.01) $ (1,208,182. (356,807.99) 29.53

For Management Purposes Only



Page: 1

Caldwell County Appraisal District
EXPENSE STATEMENT -  COLLECTION

For the Ten Months Ending October 31, 2020

Current Month YTD ACTUAL YTD BUDGET UNENCUMBERED %

90-70120 DEPUTY TAX COLLECTOR $ 4,418.42 $ 44,184.20 $ 53,021.00 8,836.80 16.67
90-70121 COLLECTION SPECIALIST 2,933.34 29,333.40 35,200.00 5,866.60 16.67
90-70126 PUBLIC ASSISTANT 2,276.34 22,763.40 27,316.00 4,552.60 16.67
90-70135 PAYROLL CONTINGENCY 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 100.00

TOTAL WAGES AND SALARIES 9,628.10 96,281.00 117,037.00 20,756.00 17.73

90-71000 PAYROLL TAX 728.98 7,292.10 9,250.00 1,957.90 21.17
90-71002 RETIREMENT/EMPLOYER 913.70 9,137.00 11,500.00 2,363.00 20.55
90-71004 HEALTH BENEFITS 86.53 13,768.42 27,700.00 13,931.58 50.29
90-71005 WORKER COMP 594.34 594.34 875.00 280.66 32.08
90-71006 UNEMPLOYMENT 65.28 95.49 3,375.00 3,279.51 97.17

DEDUCTIONS / BENEFITS 2,388.83 30,887.35 52,700.00 21,812.65 41.39

90-72002 AUDIT 0.00 1,700.00 1,800.00 100.00 5.56
90-72004 DATA PROCESSING SERVICES 0.00 19,099.53 19,450.00 350.47 1.80
90-72005 COUNTY EMPLOYEE CONTRACT 1,584.68 13,600.76 17,500.00 3,899.24 22.28
90-72007 JANITORIAL SERVICE 78.89 788.90 2,500.00 1,711.10 68.44
90-72008 LEGAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 100.00

TOTAL SERVICES 1,663.57 35,189.19 43,750.00 8,560.81 19.57

90-72500 BOND/ NOTARY 0.00 71.00 200.00 129.00 64.50
90-72501 MEMBERSHIP/ DUES 270.00 460.00 700.00 240.00 34.29
90-72502 COMPUTER SUPPLIES 0.00 703.00 2,300.00 1,597.00 69.43
90-72504 EDUCATION & FEES 0.00 805.00 3,400.00 2,595.00 76.32
90-72505 INSURANCE - LIABILITY 757.54 757.54 850.00 92.46 10.88
90-72506 INSURANCE BUILDING/CONTENT 1,289.74 1,289.74 1,300.00 10.26 0.79
90-72507 LEGAL NOTICES/PRINTING 9,632.49 9,883.58 10,300.00 416.42 4.04
90-72508 MAINT - HARDWARE/EQUIP 0.00 598.75 2,600.00 2,001.25 76.97
90-72509 MAINT - OFFICE EQUIP 0.00 1,055.00 1,500.00 445.00 29.67
90-72510 MILEAGE & TRAVEL 47.73 304.18 2,800.00 2,495.82 89.14
90-72511 OFFICE SUPPLIES 465.68 1,415.08 3,200.00 1,784.92 55.78
90-72512 POSTAGE 690.00 11,450.00 15,000.00 3,550.00 23.67
90-72513 POSTAGE METER/BOX RENTAL 0.00 849.81 1,400.00 550.19 39.30
90-72515 RENTAL - COPIER 81.08 785.92 1,800.00 1,014.08 56.34
90-72516 ELECTRICITY 159.05 1,484.19 3,000.00 1,515.81 50.53
90-72517 TELEPHONE 278.30 2,484.62 3,400.00 915.38 26.92
90-72518 WATER & SEWER 87.08 820.01 1,200.00 379.99 31.67
90-72519 MORTGAGE 1,352.31 13,523.10 16,500.00 2,976.90 18.04
90-72520 BUILDING MAINT. 265.74 1,054.02 2,100.00 1,045.98 49.81

TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 15,376.74 49,794.54 73,550.00 23,755.46 32.30

90-79000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 447.97 2,000.00 1,552.03 77.60
90-79001 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 0.00 130.30 9,200.00 9,069.70 98.58
90-79002 BUILDING EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 2,200.00 2,200.00 100.00
90-79990 CONTINGENCY 0.00 (500.52) 3,000.00 3,500.52 116.68

TOTAL CAPITAL INVESTMENTS 0.00 77.75 16,400.00 16,322.25 99.53

TOTAL EXPENSES $ (29,057.24) $ (212,229.83) $ (303,437.00 (91,207.17) 30.06

For Management Purposes Only



Page: 1

Caldwell County Appraisal District
INCOME STATEMENT- APPRAISAL

For the Ten Months Ending October 31, 2020

Current Month YTD ACTUAL YTD BUDGET UNENCUMBERE %
Revenues
CITY OF LOCKHART $ 0.00 $ 99,087.92 $ 99,087.94 0.02 0.00
CITY OF LULING 0.00 27,249.60 27,249.59 (0.01) 0.00
CITY OF MARTINDALE 0.00 6,728.80 6,728.81 0.01 0.00
CITY OF MUSTANG RIDGE 0.00 2,546.44 2,546.44 0.00 0.00
CITY OF NIEDERWALD 0.00 807.80 807.79 (0.01) 0.00
CITY OF UHLAND 0.00 533.52 533.52 0.00 0.00
CALDWELL COUNTY 0.00 386,821.56 386,821.58 0.02 0.00
LOCKHART ISD 0.00 401,233.72 401,233.71 (0.01) 0.00
LULING ISD 0.00 101,839.48 101,839.47 (0.01) 0.00
PRAIRIE LEA ISD 0.00 21,251.76 21,251.76 0.00 0.00
PLUM CREEK CONS DIST 0.00 6,765.52 6,765.51 (0.01) 0.00
PLUM CREEK UNDERGROU 0.00 6,308.24 6,308.24 0.00 0.00
GONZALES ISD 0.00 8,027.28 8,027.30 0.02 0.00
WAELDER ISD 0.00 4,920.64 4,920.63 (0.01) 0.00
SAN MARCOS ISD 0.00 44,767.08 44,767.08 0.00 0.00
HAYS ISD 0.00 10,645.84 10,645.84 0.00 0.00
GONZALES COUNTY UWD 0.00 157.44 157.42 (0.02) (0.01)
CALDWELL-HAYS ESD1 0.00 9,081.52 9,081.53 0.01 0.00
CITY OF SAN MARCOS 0.00 3,477.44 3,477.42 (0.02) 0.00
CALDWELL ESD #2 0.00 2,564.68 2,564.67 (0.01) 0.00
CALDWELL ESD #3 0.00 2,449.68 2,449.66 (0.02) 0.00
CALDWELL ESD #4 0.00 2,568.80 2,568.79 (0.01) 0.00
AUSTIN COMMUNITY COLL 0.00 747.28 747.29 0.01 0.00

Total Revenues 0.00 1,150,582.04 1,150,581.99 (0.05) 0.00

TOTAL BUDGET REV $ 0.00 $ 1,150,582.04 $ 1,150,581.99 (0.05) 0.00

COPIES MISC REVENUE $ (150.00) $ (1,769.95) $ 0.00 1,769.95 0.00
INTEREST INCOME REVENU (268.13) (3,578.24) 0.00 3,578.24 0.00

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE (418.13) (5,348.19) 0.00 5,348.19 0.00

For Management Purposes Only



Page: 1

Caldwell County Appraisal District
INCOME STATEMENT- COLLECTION

For the Ten Months Ending October 31, 2020

Current Month YTD ACTUAL YTD BUDGET UNENCUMBERE %
Revenues
CITY OF LOCKHART $ 0.00 $ 27,111.04 $ 27,111.04 0.00 0.00
CITY OF LULING 0.00 7,560.12 7,560.12 0.00 0.00
CITY OF MARTINDALE 0.00 1,841.04 1,841.04 0.00 0.00
CITY OF MUSTANG RIDGE 0.00 696.72 696.72 0.00 0.00
CITY OF NIEDERWALD 0.00 221.00 221.02 0.02 0.01
CITY OF UHLAND 0.00 145.96 145.97 0.01 0.01
CALDWELL COUNTY 0.00 105,836.68 105,836.67 (0.01) 0.00
LOCKHART ISD 0.00 109,779.92 109,779.91 (0.01) 0.00
LULING ISD 0.00 32,403.68 32,403.66 (0.02) 0.00
PRAIRIE LEA ISD 0.00 8,161.16 8,161.16 0.00 0.00
PLUM CREEK CONS DIST 0.00 1,851.08 1,851.08 0.00 0.00
PLUM CREEK UNDERGROUND 0.00 1,725.96 1,725.97 0.01 0.00
GONZALES COUNTY UWD 0.00 43.08 43.07 (0.01) (0.02)
CALDWELL-HAYS ESD1 0.00 2,484.76 2,484.76 0.00 0.00
CALDWELL ESD #2 0.00 701.72 701.71 (0.01) 0.00
CALDWELL ESD #3 0.00 670.24 670.24 0.00 0.00
CALDWELL ESD #4 0.00 702.84 702.84 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 0.00 301,937.00 301,936.98 (0.02) 0.00

TAX CERTIFICATES (30.00) (890.00) 0.00 890.00 0.00

TOTAL TAX CERT. REVENUE (30.00) (890.00) 0.00 890.00 0.00

TOTAL BUDGET REVENUE $ 30.00 $ 302,827.00 $ 301,936.98 (890.02) (0.29)

RETURN CHECK FEE $ 0.00 $ (550.00) $ 0.00 550.00 0.00
BUS PP RENDITION PENALTY (38.30) (1,471.23) 0.00 1,471.23 0.00
OFFICE RENTAL INCOME (100.00) (1,000.00) 0.00 1,000.00 0.00

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE (138.30) (3,021.23) 0.00 3,021.23 0.00

DELINQUENT ATTORNEY FEES-  L (35,167.68) (35,167.68) 0.00 35,167.68 0.00
DELINQUENT ATTORNEY FEES- P (7,140.96) (7,140.96) 0.00 7,140.96 0.00
DELINQUENT ABSTRACT FEES- L (225.00) (225.00) 0.00 225.00 0.00
DELINQUENT ABSTRACT FEES- P 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL DELINQUENT ATTORNEY (42,533.64) (42,533.64) 0.00 42,533.64 0.00

For Management Purposes Only



11/9/20 at 16:21:56.24 Page: 1

Caldwell County Appraisal District
Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From Oct 1, 2020 to Oct 31, 2020
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

10/1/20 009112 30027 SEP 2020
INSURANCE
PAYABLE INV
#600793

432.25

71004 SEP 2020 CANCER -
APPR

165.96

90-71004 SEP 2020 CANCER-
COLL

66.39

10000 AFLAC INS. 664.60

10/1/20 009114 72517 OCT 2020 IPAD
UNITS APPRAISERS

234.44

10000 AT&T Mobility 234.44

10/1/20 009115 90-72005 OCT 2020 LULING
EMPLOYEE SALARY

1,584.68

10000 CALDWELL
COUNTY
TREASURER

1,584.68

10/1/20 009116 72507 DECALS 2020 F150 108.94
10000 LASR Signs 108.94

10/1/20 009117 72511 REIMBURSEMENT 51.74
10000 Shanna Ramzinski 51.74

10/1/20 009118 72524 ROUTINE
MAINTENANCE
VEH#08501

47.63

10000 Ford Lockhart Motor
Company

47.63

10/1/20 009119 72507 AG ADV BD
ADVERT

19.44

10000 LOCKHART
POST-REGISTER

19.44

10/1/20 009120 72507 NOTICES - COMM
APPR/LANDMAN/PU
BLIC HEARING

114.75

10000 LULING NEWSBOY 114.75

10/1/20 009121 72501 2020 MEMBERSHIP
DUES - APPR

845.00

90-72501 2020 MEMBERSHIP
DUES - COLL

270.00

10000 Texas Assoc.
Assessing Officers

1,115.00

10/1/20 009122 71006 2020 QTR #3
UNEMPLOYMENT
FUND - APPR

218.54

90-71006 2020 QTR #3
UNEMPLOYMENT
FUND - COLL

65.28

10000 Texas Assoc. of
Counties

283.82

10/13/20 009123 72007 INV #15915 OCT
2020 JANITORIAL
SERVICES - APPR

264.11

90-72007 INV #15915 OCT
2020 JANITORIAL
SERVICES - COLL

78.89

10000 Buildingstars 343.00



11/9/20 at 16:21:56.25 Page: 2

Caldwell County Appraisal District
Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From Oct 1, 2020 to Oct 31, 2020
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

10/13/20 009124 90-72510 JUL/AUG/SEP 2020
MILEAGE
REIMBURSEMENT

47.73

10000 Vicki Schneider 47.73

10/13/20 009125 72520 INV #666590866-4
4TH QTR 2020 PEST
CONTROL APPR

65.45

90-72520 INV #666590866-4
4TH QTR 2020 PEST
CONTROL COLL

19.55

10000 ABC Home &
Commercial Services

85.00

10/13/20 009127 72008 SEP 2020 LEGAL
SERVICES

674.45

10000 LOW SWINNEY
EVANS & JAMES
PLLC

674.45

10/13/20 009128 72003 EMPL BDAY - EG 17.48
72504 EDUCATION FEES -

APPR
480.00

72511 OFFICE SUPP -
APPR

139.71

90-72511 OFFICE SUPP -
COLL

38.29

72517 RING CENTRAL -
APPR

544.75

90-72517 RING CENTRAL -
COLL

162.72

72508 VEH MAINT/TX TAG
REPLENISH

240.00

10000 CARD SERVICE
CENTER

1,622.95

10/13/20 009129 72001 REIMBURSEMENT 68.80
10000 Phyllis Fischer 68.80

10/13/20 009130 72003 REIMBURSEMENT 30.00
10000 Kristie Wimberly 30.00

10/13/20 009131 72508 INV
#2020-10-01-CCAD
SEP 2020
COMPUTER
SERVICES

400.00

10000 N Metzler Consulting 400.00

10/13/20 009132 72511 OFFICE SUPPLIES -
APPR

287.49

90-72511 OFFICE SUPPLIES -
COLL

51.72

10000 OFFICE DEPOT 339.21

10/13/20 009134 90-72511 ENVELOPES -
STATEMENTS

369.00

90-72507 NEWSLETTER FOR
STMTS

1,436.00

10000 Variverge WEST
TEXAS
MICROGRAPHICS

1,805.00

10/13/20 009135 72512 SEP 2020 POSTAGE
REFILL - APPR

2,310.00

90-72512 SEP 2020 POSTAGE
REFILL - COLL

690.00



11/9/20 at 16:21:56.26 Page: 3

Caldwell County Appraisal District
Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From Oct 1, 2020 to Oct 31, 2020
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

REFILL - COLL
10000 PITNEY BOWES 3,000.00

10/13/20 009136 72525 AUTO LIABILITY 2,129.54
72505 E & O LIABILITY 1,030.40
90-72505 LIABILITY INS -

COLL
757.54

79990 CONTENTS - APPR 220.00
72506 CONTENTS - APPR 4,097.82
90-72506 CONTENTS - COLL 1,289.74
71005 WORKERS' COMP -

APPR
1,989.74

90-71005 WORKERS' COMP -
COLL

594.34

10000 Texas Municipal
League

12,109.12

10/13/20 009137 72514 INV #9073 2020
AIRCRAFT
APPRAISAL

135.00

10000 VREF PUBLISHING
INC

135.00

10/13/20 009138 72515 INV #715196085
SEP 2020 APPR
COPY CHARGES

219.66

10000 XEROX CORP 219.66

10/13/20 009139 90-72515 INV #011516354
SEP 2020 COLL
PRINT CHARGES

81.08

10000 XEROX CORP 81.08

10/13/20 009140 71004 OCT 2020 AD&D -
APPR

8.40

90-71004 OCT 2020 AD&D -
COLL

2.12

71004 OCT 2020 LIFE -
APPR

71.40

90-71004 OCT 2020 LIFE -
COLL

18.02

30029 SEP 2020 DENTAL
PAYABLE

458.37

30027 SEP 2020 VISION
PAYABLE

82.59

10000 UHS Premium Billing 640.90

10/13/20 009141 72507 AG ADVISORY BD 19.50
10000 LULING NEWSBOY 19.50

10/14/20 009142 90-72517 OCT 2020 LINE
CHARGE LULING

115.58

10000 SPECTRUM
BUSINESS

115.58

10/22/20 009148 72516 SEP 2020
ELECTRICITY -
APPR

532.47

90-72516 SEP 2020
ELECTRICITY- COLL

159.05

72518 SEP 2020 WATER &
SEWER - APPR

291.53

90-72518 SEP 2020 WATER &
SEWER - COLL

87.08

10000 City of Lockhart 1,070.13



11/9/20 at 16:21:56.27 Page: 4

Caldwell County Appraisal District
Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From Oct 1, 2020 to Oct 31, 2020
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

10/22/20 009149 72519 OCT 2020 BUILDING
LOAN PAYMENT -
APPR

4,527.30

90-72519 OCT 2020 BUILDING
LOAN PAYMENT -
COLL

1,352.31

10000 First Lockhart
National Bank

5,879.61

10/22/20 009150 72520 NOV 2020 LAWN
SERVICES - APPR

246.40

90-72520 NOV 2020 LAWN
SERVICES - COLL

73.60

10000 Jesus Gonzales 320.00

10/22/20 009151 72517 OCT 2020 LINE
CHARGE -
LOCKHART

115.58

10000 SPECTRUM
BUSINESS

115.58

10/22/20 009152 72510 JUL/AUG/SEP 2020
MILEAGE
REIMBURSEMENT

50.95

10000 Phyllis Fischer 50.95

10/22/20 009153 72511 WATER DELIVERY -
APPR

22.32

90-72511 WATER DELIVERY -
COLL

6.67

10000 HILL COUNTRY
SPRINGS

28.99

10/22/20 009154 72504 MATH TUTORIALS -
SJR

300.00

10000 Texas Assoc.
Appraisal Districts

300.00

10/29/20 009155 90-72507 INV #30628 PRINT
TAX STMTS

8,196.49

10000 Variverge 8,196.49

10/29/20 009156 72520 INV #409 PLUMBING
REPAIR - APPR

577.81

90-72520 INV #409 PLUMBING
REPAIR - COLL

172.59

10000 ALOHA HOME &
COMMERCIAL

750.40

Total 42,674.17 42,674.17



Caldwell County Appraisal District 

Properties without a Caldwell County Property ID Account number 

 

Map ID Number Description Count 

0 Unknown Property Ownership 69 

1 Outside County Boundary 74 

2 City Owned / Street / Alley 12 

3 County Owned No Account 2 

4 Gap between Surveys 3 

5 Old Railroad not abandoned 2 

   

 

 

Original unknown ownership count was 74 parcels as of August 1, 2020 

 

 

Updated as of November 9, 2020 



Tract Completed Prop-ID Description Comments

0 8/18/2020 25449 Northwest corner of Hackberry & Newton Corrected map.  Lot size was correct in PACS.  No new value addedd.

1 8/31/2020 16961 5 foot strip behind #16961 Corrected map and added square feet to PACS. $500 added value

2 9/16/2020 27897 Small triangle at NW River road and Skull Crossing Acreage in PACS was correct.  No new value added

3 10/14/2020 22024 Strip along West side of #22024 Linda Hamilton deed didn't incl Lane, but was intended to purchase

4 77645 Land between #77645 & #27008, approximately 19.88 Acres Deeds drawn on most all surrounding tracts

5 11/9/2020 39276 Triangle strip next to #39276 possibly old Martindale tract PID # 120155

6 25568 Next to #25668 on Hackberry two tracts next door has new survey

7 26086 Next to #26806 on Martin Street

8 25650 Next to #25650 on Jones Street "Simmons"

9 35183 Next to #35183 off Memorial Drive.  Possible City greenbelt??

10 25476 Next to #2547 at Trinity and Opal Street

11 31916 Next to #31916 off Fourth Street in Maxwell

12 28183 Next to #28183 on FM 1984 in Reedville

13 26690 Next to #26990 on Hwy 80 possible right-of-way

14 33630 Next to #33630 SW corner Taylorsville Road & Hwy 86 Was the old Fischer general store

15 23130 West of #23130 could be old SA&AP Railroad not abandoned

16 20905 Next to #20905 need to verfy plat & replat

17 18229 West of #18229 intersection Proctor & Alex

18 19731 Next to #19731 could be LCRA

19 20197 Next to 20197 gap between surveys

20 32361 Next to #32361 & #10330 on FM 1854 in Dale. Two tracts

21 18595 Next to #18595 discovered as unknown per recent survey plat

22 24010 Next to #24010 discovered as unknown per recent recorded subdv.

23 25950 Next to #25950 gap between deeds.

24 51335 Next to #51335 old private road

25 27996 Next to #27996 Old Stone Addition plat shows a church

26 27751 Next to #27751 abandoned land after 2000 flood

27 16936 Next to #16936 gap per deed

28 22236 Next to #22236 & #22100 Old railroad and small sliver on FM 2984

29 35231 Next to #35231 old lots surrounding Rosenwald school

30 23622 Next to #23622 old Alley abandoned maybe??

Caldwell County Unknown Property List



 
 

 

CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 

ON NOVEMBER 16, 2020 

 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN PURSUANT TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 551.001 

ET SEQ., TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, THAT THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT WILL MEET IN REGULAR SESSION, 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 16, 2020, AT 6:00 P.M. IN THE CALDWELL COUNTY 

APPRAISAL DISTRICT OFFICE AT 211 BUFKIN LANE, LOCKHART, TEXAS. THE 

AGENDA IS AS FOLLOWS: 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

1. Public Comments. At this time comments will be taken from the audience and 

comments may not exceed 6 minutes.  To address the Board, please submit a Public 

Comment form to the Board Secretary prior to the start of the meeting. 
2. Collection Reports for October 2020. 

 

DISCUSSION/ACTION 

3. Discussion and consideration regarding private law firm attorney’s fees in delinquent-tax 

litigation. 

4. Consideration of and possible approval of Minutes of October 20, 2020 meeting. 

5. Consideration of and possible approval of Financial Reports October 2020. 

6. Discussion and consideration regarding properties omitted from the appraisal roll. 

7. Consideration of and possible action regarding Railroad Corridor Property and Railroad 

Spur Property in the District.  

8. Consideration of and possible approval of updated Chief Appraiser Evaluation Review 

Form. 

9. Discussion and consideration of special utility district voting boundary lines. 

10. Discussion and possible action regarding cancellation of December meeting. 

11. Chief Appraiser’s Report. 

a. Appraisal update. 

b. Collection update.   

12. Board requests for future agenda items. (No action or discussion may occur during this 

item) 

13. Adjourn. 

 

If, during the course of the meeting, discussion of any item on the agenda should be held in a 

closed meeting, the Board will conduct a closed meeting in accordance with the Texas Open 

Meetings Act, Government Code, Chapter 551, Subchapters D and E, including but not limited to 

consultation with counsel under section 551.071 and personnel-related matters authorized by 

section 551.074.  Before any closed meeting is convened, the presiding officer will publicly 

identify the section or sections of the Act authorizing the closed meeting.  All final votes, actions, 

or decisions will be taken in open meeting. 



 
 

 

CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

NOVEMBER 16, 2020 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

1. Public Comments.  

 

2. Collection Reports for October 2020. 

 2a-2b 

 

DISCUSSION/ACTION 

3. Discussion and consideration regarding private law firm attorney’s fees in delinquent-tax 

litigation. 

 

4. Consideration of and possible approval of Minutes of October 20, 2020 meeting.  

 4a-4b 

 

5. Consideration of and possible approval of Financial Reports October 2020. 

 5a-5i 

 

6. Discussion and consideration regarding properties omitted from the appraisal roll. 

 6a-6m 

 

7. Consideration of and possible action regarding Railroad Corridor Property and Railroad 

Spur Property in the District.  

 

8. Consideration of and possible approval of updated Chief Appraiser Evaluation Review 

Form. 

 

9. Discussion and consideration of special utility district voting boundary lines. 

 

10. Discussion and possible action regarding cancellation of December meeting. 

 

11. Chief Appraiser’s Report. 

a. Appraisal update. 

b. Collection update.   

 

12. Board requests for future agenda items. (No action or discussion may occur during this 

item) 

 

13. Adjourn. 

 



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
2a



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
2b



CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING 

OCTOBER 20, 2020 

 

The Board of Directors of the Caldwell County Appraisal District met in regular session on 

October 20, 2020 at 6:00 PM in the Caldwell County Appraisal District office located at 211 

Bufkin Lane, Lockhart, Texas. 

 

Those in attendance were Board Members Kathy Haigler, Alfredo Munoz, Lee Rust, Sonja 

Villalobos, Chief Appraiser Shanna Ramzinski, Administrative Assistant/Recording Secretary 

Phyllis Fischer, Counsel James Evans. 

 

Sally Daniel absent. 

 

CALL TO ORDER AT 6:04 PM 

 

Item #1.  Public Comments.  

 No Public Comments. 

 

Item #2.  Collection Report August and September 2020. 

 Shanna Ramzinski presented the Collection Reports of August and September 2020. 

 

Item #3.  Quarterly Delinquent Tax Collection Report. 

 Sam Turner of Linebarger, Goggan, Blair and Sampson presented the Quarterly 

Delinquent Tax Collection Report. 

 

Item #4.  911 Quarterly Report. 

 Jaclyn Archer, Caldwell County 911 Coordinator, presented the 911 Quarterly Report. 

 

Item #5.  City of Luling Resolution to Disapprove 2021 CCAD Budget. 

Shanna Ramzinski presented the City of Luling Resolution to Disapprove the 2021 

CCAD Budget. 

 

DISCUSSION/ACTION 

Item #6.  Consideration of and possible action regarding private law firm attorney’s fees in 

delinquent-tax litigation.  

 There was discussion regarding private law firm attorney’s fees in delinquent-tax 

litigation.  James Evans and Sam Turner presented information.  Sam Turner offered to 

reach out to the taxpayer and report back to the Board in November.   

  

Item #7.  Consideration of and possible approval of Minutes of September 1, 2020 meeting. 

Shanna Ramzinski presented the Minutes of September 1, 2020 meeting.  Kathy Haigler 

made a motion, seconded by Sonja Villalobos, to approve the Minutes of September 1, 

2020.  Motion carried 4-0-1. 

 

Item #8.  Consideration of and possible approval of Financial Report August and September 

2020. 

Shanna Ramzinski presented the Financial Reports for August and September, 2020.  

Alfredo Munoz made a motion, seconded by Sally Villalobos, to approve the Financial 

Reports for August and September, 2020.  Motion carried 4-0-1. 

 

Item #9.  Discussion and consideration regarding properties omitted from the appraisal roll. 

 Shanna Ramzinski presented a report regarding properties omitted from the appraisal roll. 

No action taken.  

 

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
4a



Item #10.  Consideration and possible action regarding evaluation of the Chief Appraiser. 

 There was discussion regarding the evaluation of the Chief Appraiser.  Lee Rust made a 

motion, seconded by Sonja Villalobos, to table the agenda item until the November 

meeting.  The motion failed 2-2-1.   

 

 There was a motion, made by Sonja Villalobos, seconded by Alfredo Munoz, to go into 

Executive Session.  Motion carried 4-0-1.   

 

 The Board of Directors on October 20, 2020, beginning at 7:08 PM, will convene in a 

closed session in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, for the purpose of 

discussing items listed under Texas Government Code Chapter 551.  No final action, 

decision, or votes will be taken while the Board is in Executive Session. 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION, the Board met in Executive Session. 

The Board ended its closed session at 8:06 PM on October 20, 2020.   

 

 Lee Rust presented the evaluation of the Chief Appraiser.   

 

Item #11.  Chief Appraiser’s Report. 

a. Appraisal Update – quarterly spotlight, field inspections for 2021 have started, 

TAAO scholarships, new fleet truck, field appr position posted, continuing 

education, PVS for 2020 and MAPS review 

b. Collection update – tax statements were mailed out 

c. November meeting – the November meeting will be moved to 11/16 at 6 PM. 

 

Item #12.  Board requests for future agenda items.  

 a. Special Utilities voting district boundary lines 

 b. draft of new evaluation form for Chief Appraiser evaluation 

  

Item #13.  Adjourn. 

 Alfredo Munoz made a motion, seconded by Kathy Haigler, to adjourn.  Motion carried 

4-0-1.   

 

Meeting adjourned at 8:29 PM.   

 

 

 

 

____________________________________  ________________________________ 

Board Chairman     Board Secretary 

 

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
4b



Page: 1

Caldwell County Appraisal District
EXPENSE STATEMENT-  APPRAISAL

For the Ten Months Ending October 31, 2020

Current Month YTD ACTUAL YTD BUDGET UNENCUMBERED %

70101 CHIEF APPRAISER $ 6,540.42 $ 65,404.20 $ 78,485.00 13,080.80 16.67
70102 DEPUTY CHIEF APPRAISER 3,764.58 37,645.80 45,175.00 7,529.20 16.67
70103 SYSTEM MGR/MAPPER 5,292.26 52,922.60 63,507.00 10,584.40 16.67
70105 FIELD APPRAISER II 2,592.13 26,895.79 33,885.00 6,989.21 20.63
70106 SENIOR APPRAISER I 3,652.66 36,526.60 43,832.00 7,305.40 16.67
70107 SENIOR APPRAISER II 2,823.76 15,013.25 41,597.00 26,583.75 63.91
70108 FIELD APPRAISER I 2,641.66 25,319.79 34,568.00 9,248.21 26.75
70109 FIELD APPRAISER III 2,707.76 27,077.60 32,493.00 5,415.40 16.67
70111 ADMINISTRATIVE ASST. 4,169.16 41,691.60 50,030.00 8,338.40 16.67
70112 DATA ENTRY TECHNICIAN 2,509.58 25,095.80 30,115.00 5,019.20 16.67
70113 SUPPORT TECH 3,063.84 30,638.40 36,766.00 6,127.60 16.67
70114 APPRAISAL CLERK 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
70120 FIELD APPRAISER IV (2,234.92) 9,735.53 53,734.00 43,998.47 81.88
70135 PAYROLL CONTINGENCY 0.00 0.00 7,800.00 7,800.00 100.00

TOTAL WAGES AND SALARIES 37,522.89 393,966.96 551,987.00 158,020.04 28.63

71000 PAYROLL TAX 3,207.37 32,779.33 45,000.00 12,220.67 27.16
71002 RETIREMENT / EMPLOYER 3,772.99 39,489.88 51,000.00 11,510.12 22.57
71004 HEALTH BENEFITS 245.76 67,560.33 107,400.00 39,839.67 37.09
71005 WORKERS COMP 1,989.74 1,858.74 2,750.00 891.26 32.41
71006 UNEMPLOYMENT 218.54 365.34 4,000.00 3,634.66 90.87

DEDUCTIONS / BENEFITS 9,434.40 142,053.62 210,150.00 68,096.38 32.40

72000 APPR ENGINEERS 0.00 41,250.00 42,000.00 750.00 1.79
72001 APPR REVIEW BOARD 2,918.80 28,813.02 34,000.00 5,186.98 15.26
72002 AUDIT 0.00 6,100.00 6,200.00 100.00 1.61
72003 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 47.48 666.40 1,790.00 1,123.60 62.77
72004 DATA PROCESSING SERVICES 0.00 49,888.28 51,400.00 1,511.72 2.94
72007 JANITORIAL SERVICES 264.11 2,641.10 6,200.00 3,558.90 57.40
72008 LEGAL SERVICES 674.45 4,224.99 27,000.00 22,775.01 84.35

TOTAL SERVICES 3,904.84 133,583.79 168,590.00 35,006.21 20.76

72500 BOND  CHIEF/NOTARY 0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 100.00
72501 MEMBERSHIP/DUES 845.00 3,247.50 3,800.00 552.50 14.54
72502 COMPUTER SUPPLIES 0.00 2,860.68 7,000.00 4,139.32 59.13
72504 EDUCATION / FEES 780.00 6,975.00 8,000.00 1,025.00 12.81
72505 INSURANCE LIABILITY 1,030.40 1,230.40 1,750.00 519.60 29.69
72506 INSURANCE BUILDING/ CONT 4,097.82 4,097.82 4,100.00 2.18 0.05
72507 LEGAL NOTICES / PRINTING 262.63 14,262.08 15,200.00 937.92 6.17
72508 MAINT - HARDWARE & EQUIP 640.00 5,844.50 8,700.00 2,855.50 32.82
72509 MAINT - OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 100.00
72510 MILEAGE & TRAVEL 50.95 1,172.74 5,000.00 3,827.26 76.55
72511 OFFICE SUPPLIES 501.26 3,097.21 7,800.00 4,702.79 60.29
72512 POSTAGE 2,310.00 22,696.37 26,200.00 3,503.63 13.37
72513 POSTAGE METER/BOX RENTA 0.00 3,119.05 4,425.00 1,305.95 29.51
72514 SUBCRIPTION & BOOKS 135.00 5,860.65 6,860.00 999.35 14.57
72515 RENTAL COPIER 219.66 1,863.68 2,650.00 786.32 29.67
72516 ELECTRICITY 532.47 4,968.85 9,000.00 4,031.15 44.79
72517 TELEPHONE 894.77 7,993.58 13,400.00 5,406.42 40.35
72518 WATER & SEWER 291.53 2,745.19 3,500.00 754.81 21.57
72519 MORTGAGE 4,527.30 45,273.00 54,520.00 9,247.00 16.96
72520 BUILDING MAINT 889.66 3,638.68 5,000.00 1,361.32 27.23
72523 FUEL - VEHICLE 0.00 1,773.48 7,200.00 5,426.52 75.37
72524 MAINT. - VEHICLE 47.63 6,118.06 6,200.00 81.94 1.32

For Management Purposes Only

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
5a



Page: 2

Caldwell County Appraisal District
EXPENSE STATEMENT-  APPRAISAL

For the Ten Months Ending October 31, 2020

Current Month YTD ACTUAL YTD BUDGET UNENCUMBERED %
72525 INS - VEHICLE 2,129.54 2,129.54 2,400.00 270.46 11.27

TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 20,185.62 150,968.06 203,955.00 52,986.94 25.98

79000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 4,201.49 5,000.00 798.51 15.97
79001 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 0.00 5,468.74 28,500.00 23,031.26 80.81
79002 BUILDING EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 100.00
79003 VEHICLE 0.00 23,163.70 25,000.00 1,836.30 7.35
79990 CONTINGENCY 220.00 (2,032.35) 10,000.00 12,032.35 120.32

TOTAL CAPITAL INVESTMENT 220.00 30,801.58 73,500.00 42,698.42 58.09

TOTAL EXPENSES $ (71,267.75) $ (851,374.01) $ (1,208,182. (356,807.99) 29.53

For Management Purposes Only

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
5b



Page: 1

Caldwell County Appraisal District
EXPENSE STATEMENT -  COLLECTION

For the Ten Months Ending October 31, 2020

Current Month YTD ACTUAL YTD BUDGET UNENCUMBERED %

90-70120 DEPUTY TAX COLLECTOR $ 4,418.42 $ 44,184.20 $ 53,021.00 8,836.80 16.67
90-70121 COLLECTION SPECIALIST 2,933.34 29,333.40 35,200.00 5,866.60 16.67
90-70126 PUBLIC ASSISTANT 2,276.34 22,763.40 27,316.00 4,552.60 16.67
90-70135 PAYROLL CONTINGENCY 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 100.00

TOTAL WAGES AND SALARIES 9,628.10 96,281.00 117,037.00 20,756.00 17.73

90-71000 PAYROLL TAX 728.98 7,292.10 9,250.00 1,957.90 21.17
90-71002 RETIREMENT/EMPLOYER 913.70 9,137.00 11,500.00 2,363.00 20.55
90-71004 HEALTH BENEFITS 86.53 13,768.42 27,700.00 13,931.58 50.29
90-71005 WORKER COMP 594.34 594.34 875.00 280.66 32.08
90-71006 UNEMPLOYMENT 65.28 95.49 3,375.00 3,279.51 97.17

DEDUCTIONS / BENEFITS 2,388.83 30,887.35 52,700.00 21,812.65 41.39

90-72002 AUDIT 0.00 1,700.00 1,800.00 100.00 5.56
90-72004 DATA PROCESSING SERVICES 0.00 19,099.53 19,450.00 350.47 1.80
90-72005 COUNTY EMPLOYEE CONTRACT 1,584.68 13,600.76 17,500.00 3,899.24 22.28
90-72007 JANITORIAL SERVICE 78.89 788.90 2,500.00 1,711.10 68.44
90-72008 LEGAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 100.00

TOTAL SERVICES 1,663.57 35,189.19 43,750.00 8,560.81 19.57

90-72500 BOND/ NOTARY 0.00 71.00 200.00 129.00 64.50
90-72501 MEMBERSHIP/ DUES 270.00 460.00 700.00 240.00 34.29
90-72502 COMPUTER SUPPLIES 0.00 703.00 2,300.00 1,597.00 69.43
90-72504 EDUCATION & FEES 0.00 805.00 3,400.00 2,595.00 76.32
90-72505 INSURANCE - LIABILITY 757.54 757.54 850.00 92.46 10.88
90-72506 INSURANCE BUILDING/CONTENT 1,289.74 1,289.74 1,300.00 10.26 0.79
90-72507 LEGAL NOTICES/PRINTING 9,632.49 9,883.58 10,300.00 416.42 4.04
90-72508 MAINT - HARDWARE/EQUIP 0.00 598.75 2,600.00 2,001.25 76.97
90-72509 MAINT - OFFICE EQUIP 0.00 1,055.00 1,500.00 445.00 29.67
90-72510 MILEAGE & TRAVEL 47.73 304.18 2,800.00 2,495.82 89.14
90-72511 OFFICE SUPPLIES 465.68 1,415.08 3,200.00 1,784.92 55.78
90-72512 POSTAGE 690.00 11,450.00 15,000.00 3,550.00 23.67
90-72513 POSTAGE METER/BOX RENTAL 0.00 849.81 1,400.00 550.19 39.30
90-72515 RENTAL - COPIER 81.08 785.92 1,800.00 1,014.08 56.34
90-72516 ELECTRICITY 159.05 1,484.19 3,000.00 1,515.81 50.53
90-72517 TELEPHONE 278.30 2,484.62 3,400.00 915.38 26.92
90-72518 WATER & SEWER 87.08 820.01 1,200.00 379.99 31.67
90-72519 MORTGAGE 1,352.31 13,523.10 16,500.00 2,976.90 18.04
90-72520 BUILDING MAINT. 265.74 1,054.02 2,100.00 1,045.98 49.81

TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 15,376.74 49,794.54 73,550.00 23,755.46 32.30

90-79000 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 447.97 2,000.00 1,552.03 77.60
90-79001 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 0.00 130.30 9,200.00 9,069.70 98.58
90-79002 BUILDING EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 2,200.00 2,200.00 100.00
90-79990 CONTINGENCY 0.00 (500.52) 3,000.00 3,500.52 116.68

TOTAL CAPITAL INVESTMENTS 0.00 77.75 16,400.00 16,322.25 99.53

TOTAL EXPENSES $ (29,057.24) $ (212,229.83) $ (303,437.00 (91,207.17) 30.06

For Management Purposes Only

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
5c



Page: 1

Caldwell County Appraisal District
INCOME STATEMENT- APPRAISAL

For the Ten Months Ending October 31, 2020

Current Month YTD ACTUAL YTD BUDGET UNENCUMBERE %
Revenues
CITY OF LOCKHART $ 0.00 $ 99,087.92 $ 99,087.94 0.02 0.00
CITY OF LULING 0.00 27,249.60 27,249.59 (0.01) 0.00
CITY OF MARTINDALE 0.00 6,728.80 6,728.81 0.01 0.00
CITY OF MUSTANG RIDGE 0.00 2,546.44 2,546.44 0.00 0.00
CITY OF NIEDERWALD 0.00 807.80 807.79 (0.01) 0.00
CITY OF UHLAND 0.00 533.52 533.52 0.00 0.00
CALDWELL COUNTY 0.00 386,821.56 386,821.58 0.02 0.00
LOCKHART ISD 0.00 401,233.72 401,233.71 (0.01) 0.00
LULING ISD 0.00 101,839.48 101,839.47 (0.01) 0.00
PRAIRIE LEA ISD 0.00 21,251.76 21,251.76 0.00 0.00
PLUM CREEK CONS DIST 0.00 6,765.52 6,765.51 (0.01) 0.00
PLUM CREEK UNDERGROU 0.00 6,308.24 6,308.24 0.00 0.00
GONZALES ISD 0.00 8,027.28 8,027.30 0.02 0.00
WAELDER ISD 0.00 4,920.64 4,920.63 (0.01) 0.00
SAN MARCOS ISD 0.00 44,767.08 44,767.08 0.00 0.00
HAYS ISD 0.00 10,645.84 10,645.84 0.00 0.00
GONZALES COUNTY UWD 0.00 157.44 157.42 (0.02) (0.01)
CALDWELL-HAYS ESD1 0.00 9,081.52 9,081.53 0.01 0.00
CITY OF SAN MARCOS 0.00 3,477.44 3,477.42 (0.02) 0.00
CALDWELL ESD #2 0.00 2,564.68 2,564.67 (0.01) 0.00
CALDWELL ESD #3 0.00 2,449.68 2,449.66 (0.02) 0.00
CALDWELL ESD #4 0.00 2,568.80 2,568.79 (0.01) 0.00
AUSTIN COMMUNITY COLL 0.00 747.28 747.29 0.01 0.00

Total Revenues 0.00 1,150,582.04 1,150,581.99 (0.05) 0.00

TOTAL BUDGET REV $ 0.00 $ 1,150,582.04 $ 1,150,581.99 (0.05) 0.00

COPIES MISC REVENUE $ (150.00) $ (1,769.95) $ 0.00 1,769.95 0.00
INTEREST INCOME REVENU (268.13) (3,578.24) 0.00 3,578.24 0.00

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE (418.13) (5,348.19) 0.00 5,348.19 0.00

For Management Purposes Only

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
5d



Page: 1

Caldwell County Appraisal District
INCOME STATEMENT- COLLECTION

For the Ten Months Ending October 31, 2020

Current Month YTD ACTUAL YTD BUDGET UNENCUMBERE %
Revenues
CITY OF LOCKHART $ 0.00 $ 27,111.04 $ 27,111.04 0.00 0.00
CITY OF LULING 0.00 7,560.12 7,560.12 0.00 0.00
CITY OF MARTINDALE 0.00 1,841.04 1,841.04 0.00 0.00
CITY OF MUSTANG RIDGE 0.00 696.72 696.72 0.00 0.00
CITY OF NIEDERWALD 0.00 221.00 221.02 0.02 0.01
CITY OF UHLAND 0.00 145.96 145.97 0.01 0.01
CALDWELL COUNTY 0.00 105,836.68 105,836.67 (0.01) 0.00
LOCKHART ISD 0.00 109,779.92 109,779.91 (0.01) 0.00
LULING ISD 0.00 32,403.68 32,403.66 (0.02) 0.00
PRAIRIE LEA ISD 0.00 8,161.16 8,161.16 0.00 0.00
PLUM CREEK CONS DIST 0.00 1,851.08 1,851.08 0.00 0.00
PLUM CREEK UNDERGROUND 0.00 1,725.96 1,725.97 0.01 0.00
GONZALES COUNTY UWD 0.00 43.08 43.07 (0.01) (0.02)
CALDWELL-HAYS ESD1 0.00 2,484.76 2,484.76 0.00 0.00
CALDWELL ESD #2 0.00 701.72 701.71 (0.01) 0.00
CALDWELL ESD #3 0.00 670.24 670.24 0.00 0.00
CALDWELL ESD #4 0.00 702.84 702.84 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 0.00 301,937.00 301,936.98 (0.02) 0.00

TAX CERTIFICATES (30.00) (890.00) 0.00 890.00 0.00

TOTAL TAX CERT. REVENUE (30.00) (890.00) 0.00 890.00 0.00

TOTAL BUDGET REVENUE $ 30.00 $ 302,827.00 $ 301,936.98 (890.02) (0.29)

RETURN CHECK FEE $ 0.00 $ (550.00) $ 0.00 550.00 0.00
BUS PP RENDITION PENALTY (38.30) (1,471.23) 0.00 1,471.23 0.00
OFFICE RENTAL INCOME (100.00) (1,000.00) 0.00 1,000.00 0.00

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE (138.30) (3,021.23) 0.00 3,021.23 0.00

DELINQUENT ATTORNEY FEES-  L (35,167.68) (35,167.68) 0.00 35,167.68 0.00
DELINQUENT ATTORNEY FEES- P (7,140.96) (7,140.96) 0.00 7,140.96 0.00
DELINQUENT ABSTRACT FEES- L (225.00) (225.00) 0.00 225.00 0.00
DELINQUENT ABSTRACT FEES- P 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL DELINQUENT ATTORNEY (42,533.64) (42,533.64) 0.00 42,533.64 0.00

For Management Purposes Only

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
5e



11/9/20 at 16:21:56.24 Page: 1

Caldwell County Appraisal District
Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From Oct 1, 2020 to Oct 31, 2020
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

10/1/20 009112 30027 SEP 2020
INSURANCE
PAYABLE INV
#600793

432.25

71004 SEP 2020 CANCER -
APPR

165.96

90-71004 SEP 2020 CANCER-
COLL

66.39

10000 AFLAC INS. 664.60

10/1/20 009114 72517 OCT 2020 IPAD
UNITS APPRAISERS

234.44

10000 AT&T Mobility 234.44

10/1/20 009115 90-72005 OCT 2020 LULING
EMPLOYEE SALARY

1,584.68

10000 CALDWELL
COUNTY
TREASURER

1,584.68

10/1/20 009116 72507 DECALS 2020 F150 108.94
10000 LASR Signs 108.94

10/1/20 009117 72511 REIMBURSEMENT 51.74
10000 Shanna Ramzinski 51.74

10/1/20 009118 72524 ROUTINE
MAINTENANCE
VEH#08501

47.63

10000 Ford Lockhart Motor
Company

47.63

10/1/20 009119 72507 AG ADV BD
ADVERT

19.44

10000 LOCKHART
POST-REGISTER

19.44

10/1/20 009120 72507 NOTICES - COMM
APPR/LANDMAN/PU
BLIC HEARING

114.75

10000 LULING NEWSBOY 114.75

10/1/20 009121 72501 2020 MEMBERSHIP
DUES - APPR

845.00

90-72501 2020 MEMBERSHIP
DUES - COLL

270.00

10000 Texas Assoc.
Assessing Officers

1,115.00

10/1/20 009122 71006 2020 QTR #3
UNEMPLOYMENT
FUND - APPR

218.54

90-71006 2020 QTR #3
UNEMPLOYMENT
FUND - COLL

65.28

10000 Texas Assoc. of
Counties

283.82

10/13/20 009123 72007 INV #15915 OCT
2020 JANITORIAL
SERVICES - APPR

264.11

90-72007 INV #15915 OCT
2020 JANITORIAL
SERVICES - COLL

78.89

10000 Buildingstars 343.00

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
5f



11/9/20 at 16:21:56.25 Page: 2

Caldwell County Appraisal District
Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From Oct 1, 2020 to Oct 31, 2020
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

10/13/20 009124 90-72510 JUL/AUG/SEP 2020
MILEAGE
REIMBURSEMENT

47.73

10000 Vicki Schneider 47.73

10/13/20 009125 72520 INV #666590866-4
4TH QTR 2020 PEST
CONTROL APPR

65.45

90-72520 INV #666590866-4
4TH QTR 2020 PEST
CONTROL COLL

19.55

10000 ABC Home &
Commercial Services

85.00

10/13/20 009127 72008 SEP 2020 LEGAL
SERVICES

674.45

10000 LOW SWINNEY
EVANS & JAMES
PLLC

674.45

10/13/20 009128 72003 EMPL BDAY - EG 17.48
72504 EDUCATION FEES -

APPR
480.00

72511 OFFICE SUPP -
APPR

139.71

90-72511 OFFICE SUPP -
COLL

38.29

72517 RING CENTRAL -
APPR

544.75

90-72517 RING CENTRAL -
COLL

162.72

72508 VEH MAINT/TX TAG
REPLENISH

240.00

10000 CARD SERVICE
CENTER

1,622.95

10/13/20 009129 72001 REIMBURSEMENT 68.80
10000 Phyllis Fischer 68.80

10/13/20 009130 72003 REIMBURSEMENT 30.00
10000 Kristie Wimberly 30.00

10/13/20 009131 72508 INV
#2020-10-01-CCAD
SEP 2020
COMPUTER
SERVICES

400.00

10000 N Metzler Consulting 400.00

10/13/20 009132 72511 OFFICE SUPPLIES -
APPR

287.49

90-72511 OFFICE SUPPLIES -
COLL

51.72

10000 OFFICE DEPOT 339.21

10/13/20 009134 90-72511 ENVELOPES -
STATEMENTS

369.00

90-72507 NEWSLETTER FOR
STMTS

1,436.00

10000 Variverge WEST
TEXAS
MICROGRAPHICS

1,805.00

10/13/20 009135 72512 SEP 2020 POSTAGE
REFILL - APPR

2,310.00

90-72512 SEP 2020 POSTAGE
REFILL - COLL

690.00

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
5g



11/9/20 at 16:21:56.26 Page: 3

Caldwell County Appraisal District
Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From Oct 1, 2020 to Oct 31, 2020
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

REFILL - COLL
10000 PITNEY BOWES 3,000.00

10/13/20 009136 72525 AUTO LIABILITY 2,129.54
72505 E & O LIABILITY 1,030.40
90-72505 LIABILITY INS -

COLL
757.54

79990 CONTENTS - APPR 220.00
72506 CONTENTS - APPR 4,097.82
90-72506 CONTENTS - COLL 1,289.74
71005 WORKERS' COMP -

APPR
1,989.74

90-71005 WORKERS' COMP -
COLL

594.34

10000 Texas Municipal
League

12,109.12

10/13/20 009137 72514 INV #9073 2020
AIRCRAFT
APPRAISAL

135.00

10000 VREF PUBLISHING
INC

135.00

10/13/20 009138 72515 INV #715196085
SEP 2020 APPR
COPY CHARGES

219.66

10000 XEROX CORP 219.66

10/13/20 009139 90-72515 INV #011516354
SEP 2020 COLL
PRINT CHARGES

81.08

10000 XEROX CORP 81.08

10/13/20 009140 71004 OCT 2020 AD&D -
APPR

8.40

90-71004 OCT 2020 AD&D -
COLL

2.12

71004 OCT 2020 LIFE -
APPR

71.40

90-71004 OCT 2020 LIFE -
COLL

18.02

30029 SEP 2020 DENTAL
PAYABLE

458.37

30027 SEP 2020 VISION
PAYABLE

82.59

10000 UHS Premium Billing 640.90

10/13/20 009141 72507 AG ADVISORY BD 19.50
10000 LULING NEWSBOY 19.50

10/14/20 009142 90-72517 OCT 2020 LINE
CHARGE LULING

115.58

10000 SPECTRUM
BUSINESS

115.58

10/22/20 009148 72516 SEP 2020
ELECTRICITY -
APPR

532.47

90-72516 SEP 2020
ELECTRICITY- COLL

159.05

72518 SEP 2020 WATER &
SEWER - APPR

291.53

90-72518 SEP 2020 WATER &
SEWER - COLL

87.08

10000 City of Lockhart 1,070.13

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
5h



11/9/20 at 16:21:56.27 Page: 4

Caldwell County Appraisal District
Cash Disbursements Journal

For the Period From Oct 1, 2020 to Oct 31, 2020
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

10/22/20 009149 72519 OCT 2020 BUILDING
LOAN PAYMENT -
APPR

4,527.30

90-72519 OCT 2020 BUILDING
LOAN PAYMENT -
COLL

1,352.31

10000 First Lockhart
National Bank

5,879.61

10/22/20 009150 72520 NOV 2020 LAWN
SERVICES - APPR

246.40

90-72520 NOV 2020 LAWN
SERVICES - COLL

73.60

10000 Jesus Gonzales 320.00

10/22/20 009151 72517 OCT 2020 LINE
CHARGE -
LOCKHART

115.58

10000 SPECTRUM
BUSINESS

115.58

10/22/20 009152 72510 JUL/AUG/SEP 2020
MILEAGE
REIMBURSEMENT

50.95

10000 Phyllis Fischer 50.95

10/22/20 009153 72511 WATER DELIVERY -
APPR

22.32

90-72511 WATER DELIVERY -
COLL

6.67

10000 HILL COUNTRY
SPRINGS

28.99

10/22/20 009154 72504 MATH TUTORIALS -
SJR

300.00

10000 Texas Assoc.
Appraisal Districts

300.00

10/29/20 009155 90-72507 INV #30628 PRINT
TAX STMTS

8,196.49

10000 Variverge 8,196.49

10/29/20 009156 72520 INV #409 PLUMBING
REPAIR - APPR

577.81

90-72520 INV #409 PLUMBING
REPAIR - COLL

172.59

10000 ALOHA HOME &
COMMERCIAL

750.40

Total 42,674.17 42,674.17

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
5i



Caldwell County Appraisal District 

Properties without a Caldwell County Property ID Account number 

 

Map ID Number Description Count 

0 Unknown Property Ownership 69 

1 Outside County Boundary 74 

2 City Owned / Street / Alley 12 

3 County Owned No Account 2 

4 Gap between Surveys 3 

5 Old Railroad not abandoned 2 

   

 

 

Original unknown ownership count was 74 parcels as of August 1, 2020 

 

 

Updated as of November 9, 2020 

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
6a



Tract Completed Prop-ID Description Comments

0 8/18/2020 25449 Northwest corner of Hackberry & Newton Corrected map.  Lot size was correct in PACS.  No new value addedd.

1 8/31/2020 16961 5 foot strip behind #16961 Corrected map and added square feet to PACS. $500 added value

2 9/16/2020 27897 Small triangle at NW River road and Skull Crossing Acreage in PACS was correct.  No new value added

3 10/14/2020 22024 Strip along West side of #22024 Linda Hamilton deed didn't incl Lane, but was intended to purchase

4 77645 Land between #77645 & #27008, approximately 19.88 Acres Deeds drawn on most all surrounding tracts

5 11/9/2020 39276 Triangle strip next to #39276 possibly old Martindale tract PID # 120155

6 25568 Next to #25668 on Hackberry two tracts next door has new survey

7 26086 Next to #26806 on Martin Street

8 25650 Next to #25650 on Jones Street "Simmons"

9 35183 Next to #35183 off Memorial Drive.  Possible City greenbelt??

10 25476 Next to #2547 at Trinity and Opal Street

11 31916 Next to #31916 off Fourth Street in Maxwell

12 28183 Next to #28183 on FM 1984 in Reedville

13 26690 Next to #26990 on Hwy 80 possible right-of-way

14 33630 Next to #33630 SW corner Taylorsville Road & Hwy 86 Was the old Fischer general store

15 23130 West of #23130 could be old SA&AP Railroad not abandoned

16 20905 Next to #20905 need to verfy plat & replat

17 18229 West of #18229 intersection Proctor & Alex

18 19731 Next to #19731 could be LCRA

19 20197 Next to 20197 gap between surveys

20 32361 Next to #32361 & #10330 on FM 1854 in Dale. Two tracts

21 18595 Next to #18595 discovered as unknown per recent survey plat

22 24010 Next to #24010 discovered as unknown per recent recorded subdv.

23 25950 Next to #25950 gap between deeds.

24 51335 Next to #51335 old private road

25 27996 Next to #27996 Old Stone Addition plat shows a church

26 27751 Next to #27751 abandoned land after 2000 flood

27 16936 Next to #16936 gap per deed

28 22236 Next to #22236 & #22100 Old railroad and small sliver on FM 2984

29 35231 Next to #35231 old lots surrounding Rosenwald school

30 23622 Next to #23622 old Alley abandoned maybe??

Caldwell County Unknown Property List

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
6b



UNK

MARTINDALE LAKE RD

CISTERN RD

HWY 142

39276

14945

115273

0

39275

14949

115272

115271

39277

114450

113825

113826

This map is being provided as a courtesy and should only be used as a general guide.
It is not a guarantee of location, configuration, size or title. 
No warranty is expressed or implied to any user for any purpose.
This product is for informational purposes and may not have been prepared
for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey and
represents only the approximate relative location of property boundaries.
Additionally, neither this document nor any other document provided by the
Caldwell County Appraisal District purports to
authorize entry onto privately owned property.

0 60 120 180 240 30030
Feet

Printed by Caldwell County Appraisal District 4Date Printed: Tuesday, August 11, 2020

matthewa
Callout
Residual portion ofH. D. Martindale tractDeed RecordsVolume 156 Page 20Size estimatedas 0.406 Acres

matthewa
Typewritten Text
PID # 120155

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
6c



 

matthewa
Typewritten Text
Original Right of Way map from 1932 for Highway 142

matthewa
Callout
Jolley Road

matthewa
Callout
Cistern Road

matthewa
Polygon

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
6d



matthewa
Callout
Cistern Road

matthewa
Callout
Martindale Lake Road

matthewa
Polygon

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
6e



matthewa
Callout
Cistern Road

matthewa
Callout
Martindale Lake Road

matthewa
Polygon

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
6f



matthewa
Typewritten Text
Deed for PID # 39276

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
6g



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
6h



matthewa
Rectangle

phyllisf
Typewritten Text
6i



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
6j



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
6k



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
6l



phyllisf
Typewritten Text
6m



UNK

MARTINDALE LAKE RD

CISTERN RD

HWY 142

39276

14945

115273

0

39275

14949

115272

115271

39277

114450

113825

113826

This map is being provided as a courtesy and should only be used as a general guide.
It is not a guarantee of location, configuration, size or title. 
No warranty is expressed or implied to any user for any purpose.
This product is for informational purposes and may not have been prepared
for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes.
It does not represent an on-the-ground survey and
represents only the approximate relative location of property boundaries.
Additionally, neither this document nor any other document provided by the
Caldwell County Appraisal District purports to
authorize entry onto privately owned property.

0 60 120 180 240 30030
Feet

Printed by Caldwell County Appraisal District 4Date Printed: Tuesday, August 11, 2020

matthewa
Callout
Residual portion ofH. D. Martindale tractDeed RecordsVolume 156 Page 20Size estimatedas 0.406 Acres

matthewa
Typewritten Text
PID # 120155



 

matthewa
Typewritten Text
Original Right of Way map from 1932 for Highway 142

matthewa
Callout
Jolley Road

matthewa
Callout
Cistern Road

matthewa
Polygon



matthewa
Callout
Cistern Road

matthewa
Callout
Martindale Lake Road

matthewa
Polygon



matthewa
Callout
Cistern Road

matthewa
Callout
Martindale Lake Road

matthewa
Polygon



matthewa
Typewritten Text
Deed for PID # 39276





matthewa
Rectangle










	1 - 11.16.20 Agenda bod mtg
	2 - 11.16.20 Agenda packet
	3 - Collection Reports
	4 - Minutes October 20, 2020
	5 - Oct 2020 Expense Stmt APPRAISAL
	6 - Oct 2020 Expense Stmt COLL
	7 - Oct 2020 INCOME STMT APPRAISAL
	8 - Oct 2020 INCOME STMT COLL
	9 - Oct 2020 Cash Disbursements Journal
	10 - Caldwell CAD Unidentified Properties Legend
	11 - Unknown Ownership Parcels Complete List
	11.16.2020 Agenda Packet
	1 - 11.16.20 Agenda bod mtg
	2 - 11.16.20 Agenda packet
	3 - Collection Reports
	4 - Minutes October 20, 2020
	5 - Oct 2020 Expense Stmt APPRAISAL
	6 - Oct 2020 Expense Stmt COLL
	7 - Oct 2020 INCOME STMT APPRAISAL
	8 - Oct 2020 INCOME STMT COLL
	9 - Oct 2020 Cash Disbursements Journal
	10 - Caldwell CAD Unidentified Properties Legend
	11 - Unknown Ownership Parcels Complete List
	12 - Caldwell County Work Map_Hwy 142 at Martindale Lake Rd
	05-Caldwell County Work Map_Hwy 142 at Martindale Lake Rd
	Highway ROW Map
	AUS038401014_SH142_Mesa_09
	AUS038401014_SH142_Way_14
	Deed for 39276


	12 - Caldwell County Work Map_Hwy 142 at Martindale Lake Rd
	05-Caldwell County Work Map_Hwy 142 at Martindale Lake Rd
	Highway ROW Map
	AUS038401014_SH142_Mesa_09
	AUS038401014_SH142_Way_14
	Deed for 39276




